

GOSFORD DISTRICT TENNIS ASSOCIATION

Minutes of meeting held at Vaughan Park Gosford 18/11/92

Meeting opened : 7.45pm

Attendees : S Gibson M Hagle G Lee Z Kyzelis V Douse C Dewdney
T Haworth M Norris D Stimson J Anders M Vaughan
G Healey T Morris

Apologies : H Luffham

Minutes of previous meeting : Distributed and read - Accepted
Moved T Haworth Seconded C Dewdney - Carried

Business Arising : Club championships were concluded on previous Saturday morning
Request has been made for 100 tennis books
G Straney has signed his copy of lease and everything should be finalised on Saturday
Open Junior entry forms have been printed
Social Club outing to Old Sydney Town has been cancelled
Social Club balance sheet is to be faxed to Treasurer prior to AGM

Correspondence Inwards :

- NSWTA Financial Statement
- Alison Coleman Designs brochure
- NSWTA Affiliation Fee request
- Terrigal Memorial Country Club re use of their courts for future competitions
- Hill St Sports Centre invitation for seminar 23/11/92
- Copy minutes of LHM AGM
- Account for \$465 open orders for last two LHM competitions

Correspondence Outwards :

NSWTPA re John Marks - coaching position

Treasurers Report :

Accounts for payment :-

LHM Open Orders	\$ 465-00
Terrys Engraving	1095-00
Lyn Casson	70-00
Kincumber Mitre 10	175-90
BBC Hardware	19-05
Halmak R&M	82-00
Mormald Security	145-32
Castle Chemicals	203-13
G Straney	160-00
G Straney	79-00
Total	\$2494-40

Moved J Anders Seconded C Dewdney - Carried
Financials as at 31/10/92 distributed and explained
Actual books presently with auditors

/2

Social Club : Discussion on historical feature being put together by M Magle and decision to be made re funds input

Competition Secretary Report : No fill ins for last Saturdays round
 List of winners has been given to Chris Cox for trophies
 Secretary reported that Wed night comp was not overly successful due to many of the players not being able to fulfil their playing commitments due to work etc and not being able to organise fill ins
 However format was good and should have another one next year
 Incoming committee to advise next nomination closing date for next Saturday comp and as far as court allocation is concerned, it was suggested that it be first in best dressed
 It was also suggested that in future semi final teams in each grade play alongside each other

Junior Report : T Haworth proposed a "Well done" to Z Kyzelis and his assistant Vicki Douse- endorsed by committee

CHS Championships to be run at Gosford 16-19/3/93
 Hunter Valley regional squads to be selected 7/12/92 with trials for new nominations to be conducted on 4/12/92
 Invited players :-
 J Magle R Hawkins S Preston M Douse C Cousins
 K Allwood K Anders K Gibbs A Tweedie

Recent McDonalds State finals results :-
 D Field - winner
 J Magri - q/finalist
 M Healey - s/finalist

Little Masters Div 2 commences at GDA Sunday 11.00am

Tim Graham and Ryan Healey have been selected for State Primary School team for Canberra January 1993

General Business : O'Sullivan \$150 trophy to be designated :-
 " Paul O'Sullivan Memorial Shield "
 Junior Player of the Year
 First recipient to be 1992 player of the year Nathan Healey

A further letter to be sent to Council re trees near toilets requesting removal

Alinta (Mark Pinchbeck) has a proposal for junior sponsorship - to be discussed at a later date when more information is to hand

Coaching enquiry - R G Lloyd of Killarney Vale

Jim Robertson of umpires association was at courts on Saturday and discussed possibility of umpiring in championships etc

General Business
(cont)

: Complaint received about Toobays umbrellas being used during McDonalds state finals - perhaps we could approach Slazenger for some complimentary issue

Stroney requires use of full kitchen area and in this regard, perhaps teammaking facilities could be installed near BBQ area for members use

Comment received that Stroneys food quality and freshness could be improved

Discussion carried out re a person at LHM AGM with copy of GDFA Committee minutes re unfinancial player and loss of points

S Gibson advised the following re AGM :-
No notices of motion have been received
M Magie to prepare agenda - done
GDFA currently has no patrons and may be rectified
More than 12 nominations for committee and so a ballot will be necessary
Written reports to be supplied on night
"Gold member" should read "Gold playing card"
Copy of previous AGM minutes and current Treasurers report to be supplied for all in attendance
No motions can be taken from floor but any suggestions will be noted for future consideration
AGM to be held in blue room

Meeting closed 10.40pm